Sample Investigative Report (IR)

DoD/Navy Hotline Investigative Report

22 September 2003

1.  Investigator(s) and identifying Information and Location of Working Papers


a. Investigator(s) and Identifying Information

(1) Ms. Jean Cook, GS-13, Investigator, Office of the Inspector General, Commander, Naval Air Systems Command (COMNAVAIRSYSCOM), Tel: (301) 758-9018 or DSN 288-9018, e-mail: jcook@navair.navy.mil

(2) Mr. John Hays, GS-12, Investigator, Office of the Inspector General, COMNAVAIRSYSCOM, Tel: (301) 758-8912 or DSN 288-8912, e-mail: jhays@navair.navy.mil

b.  Location of working papers.  Commander, Naval Air Systems Command, Office of the Inspector General, Attn: AIR-00G, 22145 Arnold Circle, Unit #7, Bldg 404, Suite 100, Patuxent River, MD 20670-1541

2.  Background and Summary

a.  Hotline Control #s, Dates of Receipt, and Tasking Dates


(1) DoD Hotline # 72033 – DoD received the complaint on 10 May 2003 and tasked NAVINSGEN on 30 May 2003 


(2) NAVINSGEN # 20030435 – NAVINSGEN received DoD complaint # 72033 on 4 June 2003 and tasked COMNAVAIRSYSCOM on 8 June 2003

(3) NAVAIRSYSCOM Case # H02-034 – NAVAIRSYSCOM received the NAVINSGEN tasking letter and complaint on 12 June 2003 and tasked to the IO on 20 June 2003


b.  Summary of Complaint.  The complainant alleged three COMNAVAIRSYSCOM employees, Ms. Sylvia Chase, Ms. Paula Collins and Ms. Marie Powell, were on temporary duty (TDY) from 1-5 March 2003 while attending a conference in San Diego, California.  The complainant alleged that Ms. Chase did not attend the afternoon conference session on 3 March 2003 and did not return to the conference on 4 March 2003.  The caller also alleged that Ms. Chase returned to Reagan-National Airport, Washington, D.C., vice Dulles Airport, as scheduled, and did not pay the additional costs for the flight change.

Our review of the complaint and other documents determined the allegations addressed in this report are appropriate for investigation.  


c.  Additional Information (Optional).  The COMNAVAIRSYSCOM database did not reveal any previous substantiated allegations against Ms. Chase.


d.  Summary of the outcome of investigation.  We investigated two allegations, both against Ms. Sylvia Chase, and substantiated one of the allegations.  Based on the evidence, we concluded Ms. Chase did not attend the afternoon session of the C4I Conference on 3 March and did not attend the conference on 4 March.  We are forwarding the investigation recommending the chain of command take appropriate action to hold Ms. Chase accountable for improperly using her official time in violation of 
5 C.F.R. Part 2635.705(a) while at the conference.  In regards to the second allegation, we concluded the allegation is not substantiated since Ms. Sylvia Chase had authorization from her supervisor to change her flight from San Diego to a non-contract flight and she paid the additional costs associated with the change.

e. List of allegations (Optional) 

(1) That Ms. Sylvia Chase, COMNAVAIRSYSCOM Deputy Program Manager, PMA 277, GS-14, improperly used her official time when she did not attend the Naval Warfare Systems Command, Command Communication, Control, Capture and Intelligence (C41) Conference in San Diego, California, on the afternoon of March 3, 2003, and all day working group on March 4, 2003, in violation 5 C.F.R. Part 2635.705(a), Use of Official Time.

(2) That Ms. Sylvia Chase, COMNAVAIRSYSCOM Deputy Program Manager, PMA 277, GS-14, returned from San Diego to Reagan-National Airport vice Dulles Airport and incurred an additional cost for the flight change and fare increase at government expense, for which she improperly claimed reimbursement on her travel voucher dated 7 March 2003, in violation of the 2 JTR § C2001A.2., Transportation Modes, Accommodations, Transportation Requests, Baggage and Mileage Rates.  
3.  First allegation.  (1) That Ms. Sylvia Chase, COMNAVAIRSYSCOM Deputy Program Manager, PMA 277, GS-14, improperly used her official time when she did not attend the Naval Warfare Systems Command, Command Communication, Control, Capture and Intelligence (C41) Conference in San Diego, California, on the afternoon of March 3, 2003, and all day working group on March 4, 2003, in violation of 5 C.F.R. Part 2635.705(a), Use of Official Time.  Substantiated.


a.  Facts  


(1) Mr. Taylor Rutkowski, Ms. Chase’s supervisor, authorized Temporary Duty orders for her to travel on 1 March 2003 and attend the Space and Naval Warfare Systems Command (SPAWAR), Command Communication, Control, Capture and Intelligence (C4I) conference in San Diego, California, held from 2-4 March, and to return to her residence on 5 March 2003.


(2) The Conference Schedule of Events and Presentations listed Ms. Chase as a panel participant for the C4I Network Users’ Working Group at 1300 on 3 March 2003.  She was also scheduled to be a member of the Network Users’ Working Group all day on 4 March 2003.


(3) Mr. Randall Lopez, the Conference Chairperson and Panel Moderator for the C4I Network Users Working Group, stated Ms. Chase was scheduled to be a panelist on his working group on 3 March 2003 beginning at 1300.  He stated she was not seated on the panel during the entire afternoon session, as scheduled.  Mr. Lopez stated Ms. Chase called him Wednesday evening to let him know she was ill and apologized for not attending the working group.  Mr. Lopez stated Ms. Chase also told him she would not be attending the Thursday working group due to illness.


(4) Ms. Collins stated that around 1200 on Wednesday, 3 March 2003, Ms. Sylvia Chase drove her to Rio Grande, a nearby restaurant, for lunch where they met Ms. Chase’s friend, Mr. Roy Martin.  She recalled that she, Ms. Chase, and Mr. Martin ordered margaritas and that Ms. Chase and Mr. Martin ordered a second round of margaritas.  She stated that she saw Mr. Toti Papas and Ms. Armandina Sanchez, at the restaurant and asked if she could ride back with them so she could make some phone calls before the afternoon session began.  She stated Ms. Chase did not sit on the working group panel on the afternoon of 3 March.  She stated she became concerned about her so she called her Wednesday evening, but she did not answer the telephone.  Ms. Collins stated she and Ms. Chase were in the same working group on 4 March, but she did not see her there either.


(5) Ms. Joyce Cranston, a conference participant, stated she sat next to the door during the C4I Network Users Working Group on the afternoon of 3 March 2003.  She was quite certain that Ms. Chase was not seated on the panel.  She stated she did not see her enter the room at any time during the afternoon session on 3 March.  Ms. Cranston also stated Ms. Chase did not attend the working group on Thursday, 4 March.

(6) Mr. Toti Papas, a conference attendee, stated he attended the Wednesday, 

3 March and the 4 March, Network Users’ Working Group and that Ms. Chase was not present at either.


(7) Ms. Powell stated she was not a member of the Network Users’ Group so she did not know whether or not Ms. Chase attended either the 3 March or the 4 March sessions.  Ms. Powell recollected Ms. Collins asked her on Wednesday evening at dinner whether or not she had seen Ms. Chase and that she seemed concerned about her.


(8) Ms. Armandina Sanchez stated she went to lunch with Mr. Toti Papas at the Rio Grande on 3 March 2003 around noon.  She stated she noticed Ms. Chase having lunch with a man and Ms. Collins and that Ms. Chase was talking loudly.  Ms. Sanchez stated she saw the waitress bring margaritas to Ms. Chase’s table.  Ms. Sanchez recalled Ms. Collins asking for a ride to the conference.  She stated Ms. Collins rode back with them.  Ms. Sanchez remembers that Ms. Chase was still seated at her table when she, Mr. Papas, and Ms. Collins left the restaurant.  Ms. Sanchez stated she was in a different working group located in a different area of the Center on 3 March and 4 March and that she did not see Ms. Chase on either day at the Conference.


(9) Ms. Chase, stated she had lunch on 3 March 2003 with Ms. Collins and with Mr. Martin, a friend, who lived in the local area.  She stated she became extremely ill after lunch and Mr. Martin took her to the emergency room.  Ms. Chase stated she had gotten food poisoning from something she ate at the Rio Grande.  She stated she was so sick that she could not attend the afternoon session on 3 March.  She stated she called Mr. Lopez to explain why she did not come on Wednesday and told him she would not be at the session on Thursday.  She stated she forgot to call her supervisor in Washington DC to let him know that she was sick and unable to attend either working group.  She stated that she forgot to submit a “Request for Leave” for the sick leave she took while she was in San Diego at the conference.


(10) Mr. Taylor Rutkowski, Ms. Chase’s supervisor, stated that he directed her to be a panelist for the C4I Network User’s Working Group during the afternoon session on 3 March 2003 at 1300.  Mr. Rutkowski stated Ms. Chase did not inform him when she returned from the conference that she did not sit on the panel, attend the Network Users’ Working Group on 3 March, or attend the working group on 4 March 2003.  Mr. Rutkowski did not recall Ms. Chase submitting a leave slip for her absence on those days.


(11) The COMNAVAIRSYSCOM time and attendance records do not show that Ms. Chase submitted a “Request for Leave” for 3 March or 4 March 2003. 


(12) Mr. Roy Martin, a civilian (non-government) friend, had lunch with Ms. Chase and Ms. Collins on 3 March 2003.  He declined to be interviewed.


(13) 5 C.F.R. Part 2635.705(a) states that an employee shall use official time in an honest effort to perform official duties.  


b.  Analysis/Discussion/Conclusion

(1) Ms. Chase was on official government orders to attend the C4I Conference from 1 to 5 March 2003 and her supervisor had directed her to participate in the working groups on 3 and 4 March.  


(2) Mr. Lopez, Ms. Collins, Mr. Papas, and Ms. Cranston testified Ms. Chase was not seated on the panel during the Network Users’ working group on the afternoon of 3 March.


(3) Mr. Lopez, Ms. Collins, Mr. Papas and Ms. Cranston testified Ms. Chase did not attend the Network Users’ Working Group on 4 March.  

(4) According to Ms. Chase, she got sick during lunch at the Rio Grande restaurant on Wednesday, 3 March, and was unable to return to the conference on Wednesday afternoon and Thursday.  Although she called Mr. Lopez, the Conference Chairperson, to let him know why she was not at the working group and to tell him she would not attend the Thursday session, she did not tell her supervisor, Mr. Rutkowski, or submit a leave request for those days.  


(5) Ms. Chase did not use her official time in accordance with 5 C.F.R. Part 2635.705(a), which states, “an employee shall use official time in an honest effort to perform official duties.”   She did not sit on the panel at the Network Users’ Working Group on the afternoon of 3 March, as scheduled, she did not attend the working group on Thursday, 4 March, and she did not submit a leave request to account for her failure to perform official duties during official time.  Moreover, none of the witnesses could verify that she was at the conference on the afternoon of 3 March and all day on 4 March 2003.


(6) Based on this evidence, we concluded the allegation is substantiated.


c.  Recommendations.  Take appropriate administrative action to hold Ms. Chase accountable.


d.  Disposition.  Forwarded to higher authority for appropriate administrative and/or corrective action.

4.  Second allegation.  That Ms. Sylvia Chase returned from San Diego to Reagan-National Airport vice Dulles Airport and incurred an additional cost for the flight change and fare increase at government expense, for which she improperly claimed reimbursement on her travel voucher dated 7 March 2003, in violation of 2 JTR § C2001A.2.  Unsubstantiated.


a.  Facts  


(1) The San Diego to Dulles Airport flight is a direct, five and one-half hour, government-contract flight.  The San Diego to Reagan-National Airport flight is a seven-hour, non-government-contract flight with an en route stop in Chicago.


(2) Ms. Chase stated she changed her reservation for the return flight from Dulles Airport to Reagan-National because it was closer to her home in Alexandria, Virginia.  She stated she preferred to use Reagan-National because she would not have to have someone pick her up at the Dulles Airport or take a long taxi ride to her home, which would take about 45 minutes.  She stated she was willing to pay the extra amount for the convenience of returning to Reagan-National Airport.  She stated she called the SATO Help Desk to change her flight.  Ms Chase stated she paid the $50.00 penalty fee to change the reservation and the $65.00 fare increase with her personal credit card.  She stated did not include a request for reimbursement on her travel claim since she paid the penalty fee and fare increase.


(3) 2 JTR § C2001A.2., Selecting Method of Transportation to be Used, states, in part:  "Except as noted herein, the use of discount fares offered by contract air carriers between certain cities (city-pairs) is advantageous to the Government and is mandatory for authorized air travel between those city-pairs."


(4) 2 JTR § C2001A.2.d., Traveler’s Cost Liability when Selected Method Not Used, states, in part:  "The employee shall use the method of transportation administratively authorized/approved by the DoD component concerned as most advantageous to the Government.  Any additional cost resulting from the use of a method of transportation other than specifically authorized/approved, or required by regulation, e.g., contract air service, is the employee's responsibility."  


(5) Ms. Lisa Ponds, SATO representative, stated that in accordance with 2 JTR § C2001A.2., SATO is required to book employees on government TDY using government contract flights, if available, via the closest servicing airports.  Based on this regulation, SATO was required to route Ms. Chase from San Diego to Dulles Airport.  Ms. Ponds stated that an employee could elect to use another flight if they paid the additional increased fare, did not charge the government, or if the command authorized other travel arrangements on the orders.


(6) Mr. Taylor Rutkowski, Ms. Chase’s supervisor stated he authorized Ms. Chase to vary her travel arrangements on the orders dated 23 February 2003.  He further stated he had discussed this with Ms. Chase and that she had told him she “took care of” the additional fees.  


(7) Review of Ms. Chase’s travel claim confirmed that she did not request reimbursement for the additional fees she incurred as a result of the flight change.  

b.  Analysis/Discussion/Conclusion

(1) Ms. Chase changed her return flight from the government contract flight to the non-contract flight because Reagan-National Airport, Alexandria, Virginia, was closer to her home.  In accordance with 2 JTR C2001A.2., contract flights between city pairs is mandatory; however, 2 JTR C2001A.3.d. provides for exceptions to this policy.  If an employee chooses to use a method of transportation other than specifically authorized, approved, or required by regulation, the employee must bear the responsibility for paying the additional costs.  Mr. Rutkowski, Ms. Chase’s supervisor, authorized her to vary her travel arrangements on the travel orders.  Ms. Chase paid the penalty fee and fare increase for her travel from San Diego to Reagan-National Airport using her personal credit card and did not claim the additional expenses on her 7 March 2003 travel voucher.   Knowing her supervisor gave her the authority to change the orders and that she was responsible for any additional fees, Ms. Chase’s decision to change her flight to a non-contract flight was in compliance with 2 JTR § C2001A.3.d.  As such, Ms. Chase was authorized to make the change since she had approval from her supervisor and she paid the additional penalty fee and fare increase.


(2) Based on this evidence, we concluded the allegation is unsubstantiated.


c. Recommendations.  None.

d.  Disposition.  None.

5.  Interviews and Documents

a.  Interviews conducted.  (All interviews conducted in person unless otherwise noted.)


(1) Ms. Sylvia Chase (subject), COMNAVAIRSYSCOM Deputy Program Manager, GS-14


(2) Ms. Paula Collins (witness), COMNAVAIRSYSCOM Level II Team Leader, PMA 277, GS-13


(3) Ms. Marie Powell (witness) COMNAVAIRSYSCOM Program Analyst, PMA 277, GS-11


(4) Mr. Taylor Rutkowski (witness), COMNAVAIRSYSCOM Program Manager, PMA 277


(5) Mr. Randall Lopez (witness), Conference Chairperson and Panel Moderator (Telephone Interview)


(6) Ms. Armandina Sanchez (witness), Conference Attendee


(7) Mr. Toti Papas (witness), Conference Attendee


(8) Ms. Joyce Cranston (witness), Conference Attendee (Telephone Interview)


(9) Ms. Lisa Ponds, Scheduled Airlines Travel Office (SATO)

b. Documents reviewed

(1) 2 JTR § C2001A.2., Selecting Method of Transportation to be Used

(2) 2 JTR § C2001A.3.d., Traveler's Cost Liability When Selected Method not Used


(3) 5 C.F.R. Part 2635.705(a), Use of Official Time

(4) Ms. Sylvia Chase’s travel order (#67895) dated 23 February 2003 and related travel voucher dated 7 March 2003, receipts/attachments and Defense Finance and Accounting System (DFAS) Travel Voucher Summary


(5) COMNAVAIRSYSCOM time and attendance records for March 2003

(6) List of Conference attendees


(7) Conference Schedule of Events and Presentations


(8) Privacy Act statement
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